
222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

Licensing Sub Committee Agenda
Thursday, 16 March 2017 at 10.00 am
Council Chamber, Muriel Matters House, Breeds Place, Hastings, TN34 3UY.   

Please enter the building via the Tourist Information Centre entrance.

For further information, please contact Emily Horne on 01424 451719 or email 
ehorne@hastings.gov.uk 

Page No.

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee to sit on this hearing 
are:

Councillors Sinden, Batsford and Street with 
Councillor Roberts in reserve.

1.  Appointment of Chair for this meeting
2.  Apologies for Absence
3.  Minutes of the meeting held on 24 August 2016 and 21 September 

2016
1 - 14

4.  Declarations of Interest
5.  Notification of any additional urgent items
6.  Application for the Review of Premises Licence: The Tub PH, 

57 Cambridge Road, Hastings.
(Assistant Director, Environment & Place)

17 - 74

7.  Additional urgent items (if any)

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

24 AUGUST 2016

LSC. 1

Present: Councillors Batsford, Dowling and Sabetian (Chair) with Councillor 
Patmore in reserve.  Also in attendance: Bob Brown, Licensing Manager; 
Trevor Scrase, Senior Licensing Officer and Karis Valli, Senior Environmental 
Health Officer

57. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR FOR THIS MEETING 

In accordance with the terms of reference of the Licensing Committee, the Chief Legal 
Officer invited nominations for the appointment of Chair for the duration of the 
meeting.  Councillor Dowling moved that Councillor Sabetian should take the Chair.  
This was seconded by Councillor Batsford.

RESOLVED (unanimously) that Councillor Sabetian be appointed as Chair 
for the duration of the meeting.

58. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

None. 

59. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 31 MAY 2016 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 31 May 2016 be 
approved and signed by the Chair as a true record.

60. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None.

61. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEMS 

None.

62. APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE: NISA 
LOCAL, 1-3 PARKSTONE PARADE, PARKSTONE ROAD, HASTINGS 

The Licence Holder/DPS had been invited to attend the hearing, but was not present.  
Cllr Dowling Proposed that the Hearing continue, which was seconded by Councillor 
Batsford.  

Councillor Sabetian set out the procedure that the Sub-Committee would adopt (in 
accordance with Standard Practice).

The Licensing Manager, Bob Brown, presented the report of the Assistant Director of 
Environment and Place in respect of an application for the review of the premises 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

24 AUGUST 2016

LSC. 2

licence under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 at NISA Local, Parkstone Parade, 
Parkstone Road, Hastings.  Mr Brown, Licensing Manager, presented the report.

Mr Scrase, Senior Licensing Officer (Applicant), said he instigated the review of the 
premises licence under the licensing objectives ‘the Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
and the Protection of Children from Harm’ as a result of evidence provided by Karis 
Valli, Senior Environmental Health Officer (Food/Health & safety), following a food 
safety inspection.  He said a number of conditions attached to the premises licence 
had been breached and so he submitted a review to address the ongoing poor 
management and supervision of the premises. 

The existing use of the shop covers the premises for the ‘off sales’ supply by retail of 
Alcohol. It currently operates under the following trading hours:  Sale of alcohol – 
Monday to Sunday 10.00 – 23.00hrs.

The shop was granted a premises licence on 13th June 2007 to Millenium C Stores 
under Mr Uday Patel.   On 28th October 2008, the premises was changed to NISA 
local.  On 25th November 2009, the premises holder Mr Amit Gohil transferred the 
licence and then on 11th October 2010 it was transferred to another limited company 
name, KP & UK Ltd by the same person.  On 11th May 2012, the premises licence was 
transferred from KP & UK Ltd to Ganas Food and Wine Ltd.   The registered company 
owner is currently Mr Kanapathillai Sanjeev.  

Mr Scrase said he received notification on 19th April 2016 from the Environmental 
Health Department that the shop had changed ownership to VJN Groceries Ltd, 
although it was still registered under Ganas Food and Wine Ltd, the directors details 
were still the same. He referred to his statement on page 15 of the agenda and spoke 
about the events leading up to the review.   

 On 4th May, Mr Scrase said he visited the shop, neither the personal licence 
holder or manager were present.  Mr Sanjeev was confirmed as the owner. 

 On 11th May, both Mr Scrase and Mr Brown visited the premises, there was 1 
member of staff on duty at the time.  He did not know the designated premises 
supervisor( DPS) and was unable to produce a list of persons authorised to sell 
alcohol by him. There were customers in the shop. Mr Scrase advised that 
further sales were unlawful and asked Mr Gupta to contact him.  

 On 12th May, Mr Scrase had not received any contact.  
 On 17th May, Mr Scrase visited the store.  Mr Gupta was present, he confirmed 

he was the manager and explained that Mr Sanjeev was the shop owner, but 
he did not know the DPS, Mr Jeyraji.  

 On 18th May, Mr Sanjeev attended the office and submitted an application to 
transfer the company premises licence to VJN Groceries Ltd.  Mr Scrase asked 
for confirmation of the DPS from Mr Sanjeev. 

 On 9th June, confirmation of the DPS was received as being Mr Jeyraji.  Mr 
Scrase requested Mr Sanjeev attend the office to discuss breaches of the 
Licensing Act: failing to notify change of company; selling of alcohol and non-
compliance with a number of conditions on the premise licence.  Mr Sanjeev 
confirmed he was not a personal licence holder and that the DPS was the 

Page 2



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

24 AUGUST 2016

LSC. 3

husband of his sister. A record of the interview, dated 29th June, was appended 
to the agenda on page 47.  

Mr Scrase recommended the premise licence be revoked for the reason that if the 
committee decided to suspend the licence for 3 months, he felt the position would not 
change.  He went on to say the poor level of management control had occurred over a 
prolonged period of time, for example the DPS visited every couple of months and 
staff were changeable. Although there was no proof of underage sales, he said there 
were two senior schools in the vicinity.  If conditions were added to the licence it would 
not change because the existing conditions had been breached continuously with very 
little effort made to remedy the situations since April 2016.  

Mr Brown read the witness statement received from PC Chris Travena on page 85 of 
the agenda, Appendix C.

Karis Valli, Senior Environmental Health Officer (Food/Health & Safety), said she had 
visited the premises on 19th April following a complaint received on 16th April from a 
member of the public regarding high risk foods being delivered in an unrefrigerated 
vehicle and concerns over poor hygiene.  On 19th April she undertook an investigation 
and noted a range of offences such as a change of ownership; the business was un-
registered, the owner/supervisor was not present, there were no training records or 
food procedures and registers.  Furthermore, the building was in a poor structural 
state and lacked house-keeping. The premises, she said, was a public health risk.  
She notified the Licensing Department and took a graduated approach to enforcement 
by sending letters to the management.

Councillor Dowling sought clarification on the whereabouts of the Licence Holder.  Mr 
Scrase said the Licence Holder had changed and the premises was now run by Mr 
Sanjeev, the owner. The DPS was his brother in law. Mr Brown added that the 
premises was run by an absent management team. Several conditions that had been 
placed on the licence  had been ignored for some time. 

Councillor Sabetian queried why it would not make a difference if the licence was 
suspended for 3 months.  Mr Brown said suspension was generally used as a training 
tool to educate the staff, not deal with continuous breaches of conditions.  If the DPS 
was removed staff training would not be adequate. The DPS has not engaged with the 
Authority unless forced to do so. In an interview with Mr Scrase it was clear that they 
cannot achieve the conditions currently set on the licence and therefore the 
committee’s options were limited.  

In his summary, Mr Scrase said the premise was  poorly run with no direct supervision 
or compliance of the licensing objectives.  

RESOLVED (unanimously) to REVOKE the licence as follows:

The reason for this decision was:

The Committee have listened very carefully to the evidence before it.  
There seems to be a total disregard of the licensing conditions; in 

Page 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

24 AUGUST 2016

LSC. 4

particular CCTV not working; one member of staff rather than the two 
prescribed (staff apparently employed on a casual/transient basis) and no 
training records.  

The Committee’s concerns were heightened by the close proximity of a 
senior school.  The management team are mostly absent including both 
the DPS and the License Holder. This shows that the Licensing Objectives 
are being seriously undermined in particular the prevention of Crime and 
Disorder and the Protection of Children from Harm. 

The Committee were very disappointed of the non-attendance of the 
Licence Holder, despite having been sent due notification which is 
indicative of the general poor management of the premises.

63. ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEMS (IF ANY) 

None.

(The Chair declared the meeting closed at. 2.47 pm)

Page 4



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 SEPTEMBER 2016

LSC. 1

Present: Councillors Howard, Street (Chair) and Webb with Councillor 
Patmore in reserve.  Also in attendance: Bob Brown, Licensing Manager; 
Trevor Scrase, Senior Licensing Officer; Anthony Masters, Sussex Police 
Licensing Officer, Mrs Jean Irving, Head of Licensing and Public Safety for 
Sussex Police and Sergeant Vokins, Sussex Police Licensing Team. 

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR FOR THIS MEETING 

In accordance with the terms of reference of the Licensing Committee, the Principal 
Solicitor invited nominations for the appointment of Chair for the duration of the 
meeting.  Councillor Webb moved that Councillor Street should take the Chair.  This 
was seconded by Councillor Howard.

RESOLVED (unanimously) that Councillor Street be appointed as Chair 
for the duration of the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

None. 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None. 

4. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEMS 

None. 

5. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: SEED, 50 GEORGE STREET, 
HASTINGS 

Members of the Committee, Officers, Statutory Consultees, the applicants and their 
representative, introduced themselves.  Councillor Street set out the procedure that 
the Sub-Committee would adopt (in accordance with Standard Practice).

The Licensing Manager, Mr Brown, presented the report of the Assistant Director of 
Environment and Place in respect of an application made to Hastings Borough Council 
on 27th July 2016 under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a new Premises 
Licence at SEED, 50 George Street, Hastings.    

An amendment to the officer’s report was noted on page 5 of the agenda, paragraph 9 
‘To have Recorded Music, Monday to Sunday, 10.00hrs to Sunday 00.00hrs’.  The 
words 00.00hrs were corrected to read 02.00hrs.

Previously trading as Pomegranate, the premises has held a full premises licence in 
the company name Pomegranate Food and Drink House Limited since 2005.  This 
company was dissolved on 26th April 2016 and SEED Hastings Ltd created. 

Public Document Pack

Page 5



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 SEPTEMBER 2016

LSC. 2

Due to an administrative oversight, the company directors omitted to inform the 
Licensing Department of the change within the statutory 28 days and therefore the 
premises licence became lapsed. Subsequently, a new Premises Licence application 
was submitted on 27th July 2016 which requested the following conditions:- 

To have supply of alcohol for On and Off sales, Monday to Sunday from 10.00hrs to 
01.30hrs.  New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day.

To have Plays, Films, Live Music, performance of Dance and similar events, Monday 
to Sunday from 12.00hrs to 00.00hrs.  

To have Recorded Music, Monday to Sunday, 10.00hrs to Sunday 02.00hrs.

Hours open to the public, Monday to Sunday, 10.00hrs to 02.00hrs.

These hours and licensable activities are the same as the ones that were licensed 
under the old premises licence.

Following agenda publication, the following supplementary information was received 
from Peter Mayhew of Beyond the Blue (representative of the applicant):-

Date received: 15 September 2016 – Email received from Peter Mayhew entitled: 
‘Representation response’, stating that the applicant had considered the 
representations received and would be willing to offer the following changes in the 
times of the licensable activities from the application:-

Hours proposed by the applicant:

 Opening Hours - Sunday to Thursday 10.00 to 00.00
 Friday & Saturday 10.00 to 01.00

 Sale of Alcohol - Sunday to Thursday 10.00 to 23.40
 Friday & Saturday 10.00 to 00.40

 Live Music - No Change
 Recorded Music - Sunday to Thursday 10.00 to 00.00

Friday & Saturday 10.00 to 01.00
 Late Night Refreshment - Sunday to Thursday 23.00 to 00.00

 Friday & Saturday 23.00 to 01.00
 Exhibition of Films - No Change
 Performance of a Play - Removed
 Performance of Dance - Removed
 Entertainment Related to Dance Live or recorded Music - Removed
 Additional Hours for New Year’s Eve - Removed

Suggested conditions

General – All Four Licensing Objectives

Page 6



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 SEPTEMBER 2016

LSC. 3

1. Staff Training - Appropriate induction training will be undertaken with all 
relevant staff to cover appropriate subjects for their role including:

a. The responsible sale of alcohol
b. The prevention of under-age sales of alcohol, the Challenge 25 policy and 

in checking & authenticating accepted forms of identification.
c. The responsibility to refuse the sale of alcohol to any person who is drunk.

2. Recording Practices - The premises will maintain written reports and registers.  
These will be kept for a minimum of 12 months and made available to the police 
and any authorised officer of the licensing authority on request.  Records will be 
maintained of the following:

 Any complaint against the premises in respect of any of the licensing 
objectives

 Any crime reported at the premises
 Any use of seizure of offensive weapons
 Any illegal drug related incident
 Any temporary or permanent exclusion from the premises of customers
 A ‘register of refusals’ highlighting any refusal in the sale of age-restricted 

products; for any reason.

All written reports and registers will be regularly checked by the DPS and 
additional training will be given to all staff when reports highlight such a need.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

3. Drugs Zero Tolerance Policy - A Zero Tolerance Policy towards the use, 
possession and supply of illegal drugs will be adopted and enforced.

4. Self-Service of Alcohol - No self-service of alcohol will be permitted at the 
premises.

5. Food & Soft Drinks - Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages 
including drinking water shall be available in all parts of the premises where 
alcohol is sold or supplied on the premises.

Public Safety

6. Capacity - The number of persons accommodated inside at any one time 
(excluding staff) shall not exceed 65 persons.

7. Noise Escape - Where Live or Recorded Music is played windows and doors 
will be kept shut (except for normal entry and exit) after 23:00 to avoid a public 
nuisance being caused.

Page 7



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 SEPTEMBER 2016

LSC. 4

8. Noise Prevention - Before 23:00 Live and Recorded Music should be barely 
audible outside the premises when the front doors are closed and should be 
inaudible after 23:00 outside the premises when the doors are closed.  

9. Noise Prevention – The DPS shall ensure a suitably trained or experienced 
member of staff performs checks outside the premises on a regular basis to 
ensure that condition 8 (here listed) is being met at the appropriate times.

10. Noise Prevention – Bottle / Glass Bins shall only be emptied outside the   
premises at the following times:

 Monday to Friday 09.30 to 21.30
 Saturday 08.00 to 13.00
 Sunday & Bank Holidays – None

11.  Commercial Waste Collection – Commercial Waste Collection (including 
glass recycling) shall only take place at the premises at the following times:

 Monday to Friday 08.00 to 18.00
 Saturdays 08.00 to 13.00
 Sunday & Bank Holidays – No Collections

12.  External Tables – All external tables shall be rendered unusable after 23.00 
on each day.

13.  No Drinks Permitted Outside – Alcoholic Drinks will not be permitted to leave 
the premises after 23:00, including for those leaving for the purpose of smoking.

14. Exit Signage – A sign requesting customers to respect local residents and 
leave the premises quietly, will be displayed at each public exit to the premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm

15. Challenge 25 – A Challenge 25 policy will be enforced, where any person 
reasonably looking under the age of 25 shall be asked to prove their age when 
attempting to purchase alcohol; signs to this effect will be displayed at the 
premises.  The only acceptable forms of identity will be those photographic 
identification documents recognised in the Home Office guidance; including 
passports, photo-card driving licence or proof of age card bearing a PASS 
hologram.

Date received: 19 September 2016 – Email received from Peter Mayhew (Agent) 
containing:-

 The policy & procedure documents employed at the premises
 A letter of support we received for the applicant
 Petition of local residents and businesses in support of the application. 

Page 8



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 SEPTEMBER 2016

LSC. 5

The committee administrator confirmed the supplementary information had been 
circulated to all parties.  The Members confirmed they had received and read the 
supplementary information.

The premises was located within Area 2 (George Street/High Street, Old Hastings) of 
the Council’s Special Saturation Policy (Cumulative Impact).  During the 28 day 
statutory consultation period, a representation against the application had been 
received from Mrs Jean Irving, Head of Licensing and Public Safety, Sussex Police. A 
representation had also been received from Trevor Scrase, Senior Licensing Officer 
and Stewart Bryant, Senior Environmental Health officer both of Hastings Borough 
Council.  One other representation from a local interested party had been received at 
the time the agenda was published. The representations are referred to in Appendix C 
of the agenda.  The Special Saturation Policy (Cumulative Impact) states “Each 
application will be considered on its own merits.  Where no representations are 
received any application will be granted in terms consistent with the operating 
schedule.  Where relevant representations are received in relation to applications for 
the grant of a new premises licence, club premise certificate or provisional statement, 
there will be a presumption against the grant of such licence or certificate unless the 
applicant, in the operating schedule, can rebut the presumption that the granting of 
such licence or certificate would undermine the licensing objectives.  Applicants are 
advised to seek legal advice if making an application for a licence in a Special 
Saturation Area”.

Councillor Street asked Mr Brown if the application would have been granted if the 
licence had not lapsed. Mr Brown stated that the applicants would have had to seek a 
minor variation with a new plan to show the relocation of their bar counter.  

Jean Irving, Head of Licensing and Public Safety for Sussex Police Authority, made 
her representation on the grounds that the grant of the premises licence will not 
promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime and disorder and 
the prevention of public nuisance.  She said the application had become confusing 
due to the number of amendments. The Police, she said, were opposed to the 
granting of the licence and had raised concern that the matrix included in the Council’s 
Licensing Policy had recently been updated to reflect differing types of licensed 
premises, which the application was at variance with. She said the premises had 
operated as a restaurant, and if changed to a pub/bar they would expect provision for 
CCTV. She recommended a further condition be considered that no over the bar sales 
of alcohol occur and that alcohol shall not be served on the premises otherwise than 
to persons taking substantial meals there, by waiter / waitress service and for 
consumption by such persons as ancillary to a table meal. She stated that although 
they had not received any complaints regarding the premises, the cumulative impact 
does not focus on the running of premises, it is the effect the business has on the 
wider area.

Sergeant Vokins, Sussex Police Licensing Team, referred to the cumulative impact 
zone, he said the impact on police resources on Thursday, Friday and Saturday 
evenings were significant. Specifically, in regard to alcohol related incidents. 

Mr Scrase, Senior Licensing Officer, referred to his representation, he explained that 
since the licence had lapsed, the applicants had applied for several temporary event 

Page 9



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 SEPTEMBER 2016

LSC. 6

notices (TENS), however with limited TENS available it was necessary for them to 
apply for a new premises licence application.  He said he made the owners aware that 
they would need to navigate the Licensing Act 2003 and the new matrix policy 
implemented in January 2016 which states that the terminal hour is 00.00hrs 
(midnight) for a restaurant in the cumulative impact zone.  He explained that the 
applicants had applied to vary the operation of their business from a restaurant to a 
tapas bar including the supply of alcohol beyond the terminal hour in the Matrix, 
therefore they need to rebut the presumption that the granting of such a licence would 
undermine the licensing objectives.

Mr Scrase referred to his comments on the application, Appendix C of the agenda:

1.  The hours applied for in the new application mirror the hours authorised on the 
lapsed premises licence.

2. Pomegranate has been successfully operating since initial grant of a Justices 
Restaurant Licence and then since November 2005 under a premises licence.

3. The grant of the premises licence was not subject of a Licensing Sub Committee 
decision, there being no representations.

4. I did have conversation with Joanna at some stage in the past two years, the 
exact date(s) of which I cannot confirm, regarding their intention to alter the type 
of operation from restaurant to more tapas style.  It was confirmed that the 
premises licence would still be held by their limited company Pomegranate Food 
and Drink House Limited.

5. Although the hours of some licensable activities on this application now go 
beyond the matrix, if the previous premises licence had not lapsed, the only 
course of action which would have been required from Joanna and Jamie would 
have been a minor variation with a new plan to show the relocation of their bar 
counter.

Mr Brown, read the representations received to the Sub Committee from Simon de 
Lunge, resident, on page 51 of the agenda and the representation received from Mr 
Bryant, Senior Environmental Health Officer, on page 49 of the agenda, Appendix C.  
Neither party were able to attend the meeting. 

Councillor Street, sought clarification from Mr Brown on Condition 4 of the conditions 
referred to in Mr Bryant’s list of proposed conditions on page 50 of the agenda.  The 
definition should be ‘responsible’ not ‘mature’ member of staff.

Mr Mayhew said Simon de Lunge, resident, who had made a representation had 
approached the applicant and was going to withdraw his objection. Mr Brown said that 
although not officially withdrawn, the representation will be taken into account.  

Mr Mayhew, representative of the applicant, explained that the application had arisen 
due to an administrative error. He said the applicants were seeking to re-apply for the 
premises licence and to change the operation from a sit down restaurant to 
tapas/restaurant/bar.  He said he did not believe the premises/proposal would drain 
police resources; there were no reports of crime or complaints during the 11 years the 
applicants had been trading, the noise complaint referred to in the police 
representation was not serious and the member of staff who was seen taking shots at 
the bar was no longer employed at the premises. When comparing the core hours in 

Page 10



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 SEPTEMBER 2016

LSC. 7

the matrix with the original application, he said the premises was previously running 
with an excess of 14 hours per week beyond the matrix requirement.  The new hours 
proposed will extend beyond the matrix by two hours in total per week, one hour on 
Friday and one hour on Saturday, thereby reducing the cumulative impact by 12 hours 
per week.  The applicants have also applied for planning consent to vary the opening 
hours. Referring to the police condition (alcohol subsidiary to food), the premises has 
operated without this condition.  He said they felt that the police had used this as an 
opportunity to review the licence.

In summary, Mr Brown said they had taken advice to see if there was any other way 
forward in dealing with the lapsed licence, the resolution was for the applicants to 
submit a fresh application.

To summarise, Jean Irving said the premises did not have planning permission for A3 
use and that their objection related to the change of use of the premises from a 
restaurant to a bar. She said they had presumed the premises would be operating as 
a restaurant until 12pm or less.  Furthermore, the Cumulative Impact Policy does not 
target specific premises. She reminded the Sub Committee that the application 
conflicted with the matrix voted in by Full Council in January 2016.

Mr Scrase said the premises had been running since 2005 with no problems.  The 
Council had instigated the process for the applicants to submit a new application.  

Mr Brown explained that the previous licence had no conditions relating to the service 
of alcohol with food.  

Mr Mayhew said there had been a great deal of support for the premises from 
residents. He said CCTV had never been required previously and that it would be a 
financial burden, but it would be accepted if the Sub Committee asked. He stated that 
the premises were not changing into a bar. As such, he recommended a number of 
conditions which reflected the core activities of the premises.  

RESOLVED (unanimously) to GRANT the licence for the hours proposed 
by the applicant as follows:-

 Opening Hours – Sunday to Thursday 10.00 to 00.00
 Friday & Saturday 10.00 to 01.00

 Sale of Alcohol – Sunday to Thursday 10.00 to 23.40
 Friday & Saturday 10.00 to 00.40

 Live Music - No Change
 Recorded Music - Sunday to Thursday 10.00 to 00.00

Friday & Saturday 10.00 to 01.00
 Late Night Refreshment - Sunday to Thursday 23.00 to 00.00

 Friday & Saturday 23.00 to 01.00
 Exhibition of Films - No Change
 Performance of a Play - Removed
 Performance of Dance - Removed
 Entertainment Related to Dance Live or recorded Music - Removed
 Additional Hours for New Year’s Eve - Removed

Page 11



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 SEPTEMBER 2016

LSC. 8

Subject to the following conditions:

1. Staff Training - Appropriate induction training will be undertaken 
with all relevant staff to cover appropriate subjects for their role 
including:

a. The responsible sale of alcohol
b. The prevention of under-age sales of alcohol, the Challenge 

25 policy and in checking & authenticating accepted forms of 
identification.

c. The responsibility to refuse the sale of alcohol to any person 
who is drunk.

2. Recording Practices - The premises will maintain written reports and 
registers.  These will be kept for a minimum of 12 months and made 
available to the police and any authorised officer of the licensing 
authority on request.  Records will be maintained of the following:

 Any complaint against the premises in respect of any of the 
licensing objectives

 Any crime reported at the premises
 Any use of seizure of offensive weapons
 Any illegal drug related incident
 Any temporary or permanent exclusion from the premises of 

customers
 A ‘register of refusals’ highlighting any refusal in the sale of 

age-restricted products; for any reason.

All written reports and registers will be regularly checked by the DPS 
and additional training will be given to all staff when reports 
highlight such a need.

3. Drugs Zero Tolerance Policy - A Zero Tolerance Policy towards the 
use, possession and supply of illegal drugs will be adopted and 
enforced.

4. Self-Service of Alcohol - No self-service of alcohol will be permitted 
at the premises.

5. Food & Soft Drinks - Substantial food and non-intoxicating 
beverages including drinking water shall be available in all parts of 
the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied on the premises.

6. Capacity - The number of persons accommodated inside at any one 
time (excluding staff) shall not exceed 65 persons.

Page 12



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 SEPTEMBER 2016

LSC. 9

7. Noise Escape - Where Live or Recorded Music is played windows 
and doors will be kept shut (except for normal entry and exit) after 
23:00 to avoid a public nuisance being caused.

8. Noise Prevention - Before 23:00 Live and Recorded Music should be 
barely audible outside the premises when the front doors are closed 
and should be inaudible after 23:00 outside the premises when the 
doors are closed.  For the avoidance of doubt, noise shall include 
that arising from all mechanical or electrical equipment used by the 
premises and that noise arising from customers on the premises.

9. Noise Prevention - The DPS shall ensure a suitably trained or 
experienced member of staff performs checks outside the premises 
on a regular basis to ensure that condition 8 (here listed) is being 
met at the appropriate times.

10. Noise Prevention – Bottle / Glass Bins shall only be emptied outside 
the   premises at the following times:

 Monday to Friday 09.30 to 21.30
 Saturday 08.00 to 13.00
 Sunday & Bank Holidays – None

11.  Commercial Waste Collection – Commercial Waste Collection 
(including glass recycling) shall only take place at the premises at 
the following times:

 Monday to Friday 08.00 to 18.00
 Saturdays 08.00 to 13.00
 Sunday & Bank Holidays – No Collections

12. External Tables – All external tables shall be rendered unusable after 
23.00 on each day.

13.  No Drinks Permitted Outside – Drinks will not be permitted to leave 
the premises after 23:00, including for those leaving for the purpose 
of smoking.

14. Exit Signage – A sign requesting customers to respect local 
residents and leave the premises quietly, will be displayed at each 
public exit to the premises.

15. Challenge 25 – A Challenge 25 policy will be enforced, where any 
person reasonably looking under the age of 25 shall be asked to 
prove their age when attempting to purchase alcohol; signs to this 
effect will be displayed at the premises.  The only acceptable forms 
of identity will be those photographic identification documents 
recognised in the Home Office guidance; including passports, photo-
card driving licence or proof of age card bearing a PASS hologram.

Page 13



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 SEPTEMBER 2016

LSC. 10

The reason for this decision was:

The Committee has listened to all evidence and representations and is 
satisfied, based on the evidence presented, that the applicant has 
demonstrated that there will be no negative impact on the licensing 
objectives.  The Committee has had regard to the Secretary of State’s 
guidance dated 15th March 2015 and the Council’s own Licensing Policy 
and objectives including the Special Saturation Policy (Cumulative 
Impact) and matrix.

6. ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEMS (IF ANY) 

None. 

(The Chair declared the meeting closed at. 11.47 am)

Page 14



Licensing Review Procedures - 2015

Licensing Review Procedures
1. Introductions

 Chair introduce Members and Officers.  Invite applicant / Licence Holder / 
representatives to table.  Ask to introduce themselves.

 Chair explain procedure.  Ask if Parties received report and ready to proceed. 
 In the event that any Party to the hearing fails to attend Members consider whether to 

adjourn the hearing or to proceed in the Party’s absence.

2. Summary of report by Licensing Manager / Officer.

3. Applicant / Representative (for eg Environmental Health, Police, Trading Standards) 
submissions on the application / call any witnesses. 
Any Questions for Applicant / Representative 
 Statutory Consultees?
 Licence holder?
 Officers?
 Members?

4. Statutory Consultees (for eg Police, Fire Service, Environmental Health) submissions 
on the application.  
Any questions for Statutory Consultees from
 Applicant / Representative?
 Licence holder?
 Officers?
 Members?

5. The Licence Holder’s submission on the application.  
Any questions for Licence Holder from
 Applicant / Representative?
 Statutory Consultee?
 Officers?
 Members?

6. Do Members require any clarification from the Licensing Manager / Officer?
If clarification given, questions on clarification only from:
 Applicant / Representative?
 Licence holder?
 Statutory Consultees?
 Members?

7. Summaries (if required)
 Licensing Manager / Officer summing up 
 Statutory Consultees summing up 
 Licence Holder summing up
 Applicant/Representative summing up 

8. Decision Making
 Members retire to discuss the application, propose and second a recommendation and 

vote on this. 
 They may take legal advice from the Legal Advisor.  The Legal Advisor will advise the 

Parties of any legal advice given to the sub-committee.  No other person may retire with 
the Sub-committee.  

 The decision is announced by the Chair giving full reasons for the decision, together with 
any conditions, which are to be attached to the grant of the licence or the reasons for a 
refusal of the application. 

Page 15

Agenda Annex



This page is intentionally left blank



 Report Template v29.0

Report to: Licensing Sub Committee

Date of Meeting: 16.03.2017.

Report Title: Review of Premises Licence. The Tub, 57 Cambridge Road, 
Hastings. TN34 1BL.

Report By: Mike Hepworth. Assistant Director Environment and Place.

Purpose of Report

To consider an application to review the Premises Licence as a result of 
representations received.
Responsible Authorities.  Three.     

Recommendation(s)

1. Members instructions requested. 

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act 2003 requires a licensing sub committee to consider such 
applications when appropriate representations have been made. The decision reached 
at the subcommittee can be subject to appeal at the Magistrates Court by any party to 
the hearing, who is aggrieved by the decision.

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



Report Template v29.0

 

Introduction

1.0 Background

      On 7th February 2005 the Licensing Act 2003 came into force for all local 
authorities, marking the practical commencement of the Government’s new liquor 
licensing regime.  

      On the 16th January 2017 Hastings Borough Council received an application for the 
review of an existing premises licence for The TUB Public House, 57 Cambridge 
Road, Hastings, TN34 1BL from Station Manager Dan Channon, East Sussex Fire 
and Rescue Service, Bohemia Road, Hastings, made under Section 51 the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

      Due to an administrative error, this application was properly resubmitted to the 
Authority on the 25th January 2017(Application and supporting documentation, 
attached Appendix A).

      The TUB Public House has operated at 57 Cambridge Road, Hastings for many 
years under a variety of names including, The Tubman, The Union Bar and since 
October 2016 as The Tub, it having transferred to the local Authority from the old 
court system in November 2005. The premises was subject to a review hearing in 
July 2014 (As the Union Bar) under the licensing objective “Prevention of Public 
Nuisance” the committee decision on that occasion was to add a further 8 
conditions to control the problems identified, which are replicated in the licence  
referred to in appendix A.  .

      The premises licence has been held throughout that time by the current licence 
holder Mr Robert Falconer. (Attached map of location. Appendix B).  

      The premise currently holds a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003, 
(Attached within Appendix A), which covers the use of the premises for the ' On 
Sales ' supply by retail of Alcohol, Live and Recorded Music. The current 
designated premises supervisor is Mr Harvey Palmer (since 20.10.2016)

      It currently operates under the following trading hours;

 Sale of Alcohol and Recorded Music.       Monday to Thursday 10.00 - 00.00 hrs, 
Friday – Saturday 10.00 - 01.00hrs and Sunday 10.00 – 23.30 hrs.

 Live Music.         Friday – Saturday 08.00 – 23.30 hrs, Sunday 08.00 – 22.30 hrs.                        
                   
                
        

2.0 Application 

      The grounds for review made by Mr Dan Channon are under the licensing objective 
"Public Safety" I have considered the application and consider it valid and in line 
with the central government guidance issued on such matters. 

Page 18



Report Template v29.0

      In his application for review, Mr Shannon comments about the history of the 
premises, the poor management by the operator in failing to carrying out a fire risk 
assessment, inadequate maintenance of fire equipment and the continued breach 
of conditions attached to the licence. As a result he is seeking the revocation of the 
premises licence as he believes the ongoing non-compliance is placing the public 
at risk.

      When submitting an application for a review under the Licensing Act 2003 the 
applicant is required to send copies of the review application to the other 
responsible authorities listed under the Act and a copy to the premises licence 
holder, this has been done.

      In addition, the licensing authority is required to place a copy of the notice on the 
premises concerned and the public notice board situated at Council Offices this has 
been done, in addition the review notification has been placed on the Council 
website. These notices must remain in place for 28 days to allow further 
representations to be made.

      An application for review cannot be considered by the Council's Licensing Sub-
Committee until the 28 day representation period has elapsed, in this case that 
ended at midnight on the 22nd February 2017.

3.0     Consultation 

      As a result of this consultation, a further representation has been received from Mrs 
Jean Irving, Head of Licensing and Public Safety, Sussex Police. She comments 
extensively on the history of the Police involvement with the premises management 
and the serious crime matters found when visits were conducted. She comments 
on the fire service request for licence revocation and in addition offers a series of 9 
conditions that she wishes to be considered together with a period of licence 
suspension, if the subcommittee is not minded to revoke the licence. She makes 
this representation under the licensing objectives of “The Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder” and “The Protection of Children from Harm”. I consider this 
representation to be valid and in line with Government guidance. (Attached 
Appendix C)

      A further representation has been received from Mr John Ballam, Environmental 
Protection Officer, Hastings Borough Council. He also comments on the past 
involvement of the department with the management of the premises and the 
ongoing noise issues with the premises. He makes his representation under the 
licensing objectives “The prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety” he 
supports the Fire service request for the Revocation of the licence. I consider this 
representation to be valid and in line with guidance. (Attached Appendix D)

 4.0 Legal Considerations

      The Licensing Act 2003 is now the only process to licence and control premises for 
all forms of entertainment, late night refreshment and the sale of Alcohol.

      The review process is laid down in statute and allows for representations to be 
made by specified groups of people provided they are relevant to one or more of 

Page 19



Report Template v29.0

the licensing objectives listed in the Act and are not considered frivolous, vexatious 
or repetitive. 

      If a relevant representation is made by either a responsible authority or other party, 
a hearing must be held. 

      The Home Office has issued guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003.  This guidance is provided to Licensing Authorities to assist them in carrying 
out their functions.

      Hastings Borough Council has developed, published and reviewed its Statement of 
Licensing Policy as required by the Licensing Act 2003.  

      All members of the Licensing Committee have been supplied with copies of the 
Official Government guidance and the Hastings Borough Council Statement of 
Licensing Policy.

      Human rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing licensing 
issues, in particular, article 1 of the first protocol.  Article 1 relates to the protection 
of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and property.  Holding a 
premises licence would be considered a possession.  These are qualified rights 
and can be deprived of “in the public interest”.  Interference is permissible if what is 
done, has its basis in law, and;

       Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a legitimate 
aim;

       Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and, 

       Is related to the prevention of crime; or, the protection of public order or health.

      The licence holder has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against any 
decisions made by the licensing Sub-Committee with respect to this application for 
review. 

5.0 Options

      To modify the conditions of the licence.

      To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

      To remove the designated premises supervisor.

      To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.

      To revoke the licence.

      Members are reminded they must give written reasons for their decision.

Page 20



Report Template v29.0

Wards Affected

Castle

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness. No.
Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17)    Yes
Risk Management                                    Yes
Environmental Issues                         Yes
Economic/Financial Implications    No
Human Rights Act    Yes
Organisational Consequences    No
Local People’s Views    Yes
Anti-Poverty    No

Additional Information

Appendix A. Review application (with associated papers)
Appendix B. Map of Location.
Appendix C. Police Representation (with associated letter)
Appendix D. Environmental Protection Representation. 

Officer to Contact

Bob Brown. Licensing Manager 
bbrown@hastings.gov.uk 
01424 783249 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 24 August 2016 and 21 September 2016
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 21/09/2016 Licensing Sub Committee
	Minutes


	 
	6 Review of Premises Licence. The TUB PH.
	Enc. 1 for Review of Premises Licence. The TUB PH.
	Enc. 2 for Review of Premises Licence. The TUB PH.
	Enc. 3 for Review of Premises Licence. The TUB PH.
	Enc. 4 for Review of Premises Licence. The TUB PH.


